
**  Please note that upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs 
of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information or to request this service, 
please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511. 

CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 
 

 

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Community Development Authority 

February 26, 2014 at 4:30 pm 
The Forum 

Beloit City Hall 
100 State Street 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Citizen Participation 

3. Review and Consideration of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on January 29, 2014  

4. Housing Authority 

a. Presentation of January Activity Report and Program Update (Pollard) 

b. Presentation of January Financial Report and Collection Report (Pollard) 

c. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2014-03, Approving the 2013 Section 8 Management 
Assessment Program Submission (SEMAP) for the Beloit Housing Authority (Pollard) 

5. Community Development 

a. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2014-04, Accepting an Offer to Purchase for 823 St. 
Lawrence Avenue (Downing) 

6. Adjournment 

 
If you are unable to attend this meeting, notify the Housing Authority Office at 364-8740 no later than 
4:00 PM the day before the meeting. 
 
Notice Mailed:  February 21, 2014 Approved:  Julie Christensen, Exec. Director 



 

Minutes 

Beloit Community Development Authority 

100 State Street, Beloit WI  53511 

January 29, 2014 

4:30 P.M. 

 

 

The regular meeting of the City of Beloit Community Development Authority was held on 

Wednesday, January 29, 2014, in the Forum of Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street. 

 

 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call: 

 Meeting was called to order by Commissioner Johnson at 4:30 p.m. 

 Present:  Commissioners Evans, Jacobs, T. Johnson, Luebke and Van De Bogart 

 Absent:  Commissioners G. Johnson 

 Staff Present:  Julie Christensen, Cathy Pollard, Clinton Cole, Teri Downing and  

                                     Ann Purifoy 

 

2. Election of Officers 

a. Nomination and election of Chairperson 

Commissioner Jacobs nominated Commission Johnson as Chairperson. Nominations 

were closed. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

b. Nomination and election of Vice-Chairperson 

Commissioner Luebke nominated Commissioner Jacobs as Vice-Chairman. 

Nominations were closed. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

3. Citizen Participation: 

 None 

 

4. Review and Consideration of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on December 

12, 2013. 
Motion was made by Commissioner Van De Bogart and seconded by Commissioner 

Luebke to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting held December 12, 2013. 

 

5. Housing Authority: 

a.       Presentation of November and December Activity Reports 

  Cathy Pollard, Beloit Housing Authority Director, gave a brief summary of the 

  reports.  

   

Public housing vacancies are due to tenants opting to waive their public housing 

in order to take a Section 8 vouchers.  

 

 b. Presentation of November and December Financial Reports 

  Cathy Pollard gave a brief summary of the report. 

 

 

 



 

 c. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2014-01, Authorization to Write-Off 

  Beloit Housing Authority Public Housing Tenants Accounts Receivable 2013 

  Third Quarter Vacated Residents 

 

Commissioner Van De Bogart moved and Commissioner Luebke seconded a 

motion to approve Resolution 2014-01. 

 

  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 d. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2014-02, Authorization to Write-Off 

  Beloit Housing Authority Public Housing Tenants Accounts Receivable 2013 

  Fourth Quarter Vacated Residents 

 

  Commissioner Van De Bogart moved and Commissioner Luebke seconded a 

  motion to approve Resolution 2014-02. 

 

  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

6. Community Development: 

 a. Update on 422 Bluff Street 

Julie Christen presented an update on the property at 422 Bluff Street. We learned 

that this property has structural issues and, because of some uncertainty, did not 

take the HOME dollars to Council for action. We will revisit this in the future. 

   

 b. Update on NSP Program 

Teri Downing presented an update on the NSP Program activities. 

 

7. Adjournment: 

Meeting was adjourned by Commissioner Johnson at 4:55 p.m. 



REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

AUTHORITY 

 

  

 AGENDA ITEM: 4a 

 

 TOPIC: January Activity Report  

 

 REQUESTED ACTION: Information only- No action required 

 

 PRESENTER: Cathy Pollard 

 

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT: 

 

Public Housing:  

There were 4 vacancies in public housing units in January and one upcoming vacancy in 

February of 2014. Public housing accounts receivable on occupied units totaled $2,677.42 

and vacated units totaled $2,844.18 at the end of January, 2014 which brings the totaled 

outstanding public housing accounts receivable to $5,521.60. Five applicants were pulled 

from the public housing waiting list in January; 3 applicants were briefed. 16 public housing 

inspections and 23 annual and interim re-certifications were completed in January. 

 

Section 8: 

573 vouchers were housed by January 31, 2014 with 24 voucher holders either searching for 

units or waiting for passed inspections. 11 portable vouchers were paid by BHA in January 

with another 2 families waiting to Port-Out. 67 Section 8 inspections were completed in 

January, and the Housing Specialists completed 84 annual or interim re-certifications in 

January. 1 applicant was notified; 1 was briefed. 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

January Activity Report 

 

 



 

 

Beloit Community Development Authority 

Activity Report to Board for February 2014 

 

 

January Activity Report 

 

 

Public Housing 

Tenants Accounts Receivable 

 

Outstanding Receivables – Occupied Units 01/31/14 $   2,677.42 

Outstanding Receivables – Vacated Units 01/31/14 $   2,844.18 

 

Outstanding Receivables – Occupied Units 12/31/13 $ 1,327.80    

Outstanding Receivables – Vacated Units 12/31/13 $ 8,897.27  

 

Total January 31, 2014   Outstanding Receivables: $ 5,521.60 

Total December 31, 2013    Outstanding Receivables:   $ 10,270.07 

 

 Decrease of: $   4,784.47 

 

Vacancies – 01/31/14 

 

Total Public Housing Units   131 Units   

      97% Occupancy 

 

4 Vacancies:     Elderly - 100% Occupancy  

        Family - 96% Occupancy 

     

     

 

 

 

Public Housing Inspections 

18 Inspections completed. There were 12 annual inspections; there were 2 move-out 

inspections. There were 4 move-in inspections. There were no housekeeping inspections 

and no preventative maintenance inspections. 

 

 

Public Housing Activities 

Annual Recerts: 6 

Interim Recerts: 17 

Notice to Vacate: 1 



New Tenants: 4 

Transfers: 1 

Lease Terminations: 1 

Possible Program Violations: 0 

Evictions 1 

 

Public Housing Briefings 

Number Notified:     5 

 Number Briefed:   3 

 

 

Section 8 Program 

 

Total Section 8 Vouchers  598 Vouchers 

 

January 573 under lease - 96% Occupancy 

11Portable Vouchers –11 Not Absorbed (2/Port-In) 

 24 Voucher holders searching or waiting for passed 

inspections 

  

 

Section 8 Inspections 

67 inspections were completed in January. 40 were annual inspections. 9 were initial 

inspections, 15 were re-inspections, no project based inspections and there were 3 special 

inspections. 

 

 

Section 8 Activities  

 

New Participants:  8 

Annual Recerts:  30 

Interim Recerts:  54 

Abatements:  5 

Movers:   3 

Possible Program  

Violations:    14 program violations 

       End of Program   2     

 

Section 8 Briefings 

 

Number Notified: 1          

Number Briefed:                                   1 

 



 

 

 

APPLICATIONS:    

 

 

 

 

     

Waiting List:   191 Public Housing East 

    202      Public Housing West 

      73      Parker Bluff 

      85 Project-Based 

    517 Sec. 8  

 

 

0 Tenants removed for Repayment Default 

    0 Tenants removed for unreported income 

    0 Tenants removed for unauthorized occupants 

0  Applicants removed for debts owed 

 Some applicants are on both lists, some are not 

    Section 8 waiting list opened 4/4/11       

 

  

 



 
Beloit Housing Authority EOP Stats 
 
 

Month Voluntary EOP 180 Days Zero HAP EOP Total 

January ‘13 1 1 2 

February ‘13 0 1 1 

March ‘13 1 2 3 

April ‘13 1 0 1 

May ‘13 0 0 0 

June ‘13 0 4 4 

July ‘13 2 0 2 

August ‘13 0 1 1 

September ‘13 2 1 3 

October ‘13 0 3 3 

November ‘13 1 1 2 

December ‘13 0 0 0 

Total 2013 EOP’s 8 14 22 

January ‘14 1 3 4 

 













REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  

AUTHORITY 

AGENDA ITEM: 4b 

TOPIC: Monthly Reports 

REQUESTED ACTION: Information only – No action required 

PRESENTER: Cathy Pollard 

STAFF REPORT: 

Attached is the Beloit Housing Authority Financial Statement for the month ending January 

31, 2014 prepared by the BHA Accountant. Beloit Apartments Redevelopment, LLC 

activities are included with Public Housing for purposes of this report. 

Through the month of January, the Low Income Public Housing (LIPH) program income 

was $52,614, Project Based Voucher (PBV) program income was $5,041 and the Housing 

Choice Voucher (HCV) program was $261,549, for a combined income of $319,204, which 

is $9,950.48 less than budgeted year-to-date. 

Through the month of January, the Low Income Public Housing (LIPH) program 

expenses were $65,987, Project Based Voucher (PBV) program expenses were $3,888 

and the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program expenses were $270,829. Combined  

program expenses are $340,703, which is $44,945 less than the approved budget year to 

date. 

Through the month of January, the Housing Authority shows an overall deficit of ($21,499) 

year-to-date. Public Housing deficit is ($18,084), Redevelopment Phase 1 & 2 surplus is 

$4,711, Project Based Voucher surplus is $1,153, Section 8 administrative deficit is 

($13,787), and Section 8 HAP surplus is $4,508. 

Through the month of January, the FSS program has 17 of the 30 enrolled tenants holding 

escrow accounts totaling $13,339.19. The Homeownership program has 2 tenants receiving 

homeownership assistance payments in January totaling $518. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Monthly Financial Report 



Cash Flow Statement  

Beloit Housing Authority  

January 31, 2014 

 

BHA YTD  

Actual 

LLC 

Phase 1 & 2 

Actual 

HCV YTD  

Actual YTD Budget 

Variance  

Over (Under) 

Income      
Dwelling Rent/Utilities 4,889.00 11,937.66 - 14,645.08 2,181.58 

Interest on Investments 20.41 59.01 10.18 128.33 (38.73) 

Other Income 2,108.39 16,005.37 1,082.46 5,790.67 13,405.55 

HUD Admin Fees - - 21,731.00 26,017.25 (4,286.25) 

HUD Grants/Subsidies 22,635.00 - 238,725.96 282,102.75 (20,741.79) 

Total Income 29,652.80 28,002.04 261,549.60 328,684.08 (9,479.64) 

  

LLC 

   

 BHA YTD Phase 1 & 2 HCV YTD  Variance 

Expenses Actual Actual Actual YTD Budget Under (Over) 

Administrative      
Salaries/Benefits 22,767.67 2,835.94 27,971.31 64,137.67 10,562.75 

Office Expenses 1,734.11 52.56 1,885.15 11,067.50 7,395.68 

Office Contracted Services 5,158.21 - 5,368.63 11,950.00 1,423.16 

Oper Sub Transfer/Mgmt Fee Pd - 626.39 - - (626.39) 

Housing Assistance Pmts - - 234,217.57 241,824.08 7,606.51 

Maintenance      

Salaries/Benefits 859.60 11,420.52 - 11,927.08 (353.04) 

Materials & Supplies (231.66) 399.44 - 1,041.67 873.89 

Maintenance Contracts 447.47 675.04 - 2,300.00 1,177.49 

Utilities 1,170.08 3,968.18 - 4,325.00 (813.26) 

Other Operating      

Protective Services 656.22 889.77 - 470.83 (1,075.16) 

Insurance 2,232.93 1,626.06 1,386.08 8,356.25 3,111.18 

PILOT 488.41 796.96 - 1,124.42 (160.95) 

Other Operating Expenses 11,300.60 - - 27,123.83 15,823.23 

Total Expenses 46,583.64 23,290.86 270,828.74 385,648.33 44,945.09 

Net Admin Income (Loss) (16,930.84) 4,711.18 (13,787.53) 
  

Net HAP Income (Loss)   4,508.39   
Total YTD Income (Loss) (16,930.84) 4,711.18 (9,279.14)   

 



Cathy, 
 
Here is an update on our successes with TRIP. 
 
To date, since we began using Tax Refund Intercept Program on 10/2004, 
we have collected $236,946.51 on old debts from all programs. 
         2005           = $41,627.94 
         2006           = $32,300.29 

2007 = $34,882.00 
2008 = $34,749.59 
2009 = $35,743.19 
2010 = $20,911.61 
2011 = $13,105.75 
2012 = $ 8,249.58 
2013 = $15,376.56 

 
In addition, since 10/2009 when we began using EIV to track debtors 
currently receiving assistance, we have also collected $23,142.80 on old 
debts from all programs through BHA staff collection efforts in conjunction 
with the HA’s currently providing assistance to these debtors, for a total 
collections of $272,967.96. 
 

Lisa M. White BS-A, - Accountant I 
 



REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

AGENDA ITEM: 4c 

TOPIC: Resolution No. 2014-03 
Approval of the 2013 Section 8 Management 

Assessment Program Submission (SEMAP) for the 

Beloit Housing Authority 

REQUESTED ACTION: Approval of Resolution 2014-03 

PRESENTER: Cathy Pollard 

STAFF REPORT: 

HUD requires all housing authorities to submit an annual Section 8 Management Assessment 

Program Submission (SEMAP). This tool is utilized to determine the performance of the Housing 

Authority's Housing choice voucher Program. 

SEMAP measures several areas of performance including Waiting List Selection, Rent 

Reasonableness, Utility Allowance Monitoring, HQS Compliance, Family Self-Sufficiency 

participation and Decentralization Monitoring. 

STAFF RECOMENDATION: 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2014-03 

ATTACHMENT'S: 

Resolution No. 2014-03 and attached detail 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-03 
 

APPROVING THE 2013 SECTION 8 MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT PROGRAM 
SUBMISSION (SEMAP) FOR THE BELOIT HOUSING AUTHORITY 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Beloit Housing Authority is required by the United States 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) to submit annual management 
reports for the Section 8 Program; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Section 8 Management Assessment Program submission for 2009 
has been reviewed and discussed. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Community Development Authority 
(CDA) Board of Commissioners does approve the 2013 SEMAP for the Beloit Housing 
Authority for submission to HUD via PIC on-line systems. 
 
 
Adopted this 26th day of February, 2014. 
 
 

 
  

Thomas Johnson, Chairman 
Community Development Authority 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Julie Christensen, CDA Executive Director 
 







 
 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 AGENDA ITEM: 5a 
 
 TOPIC: Resolution 2014-04 Accepting an Offer to Purchase 823 St. 

Lawrence Ave. 
 
 REQUESTED ACTION: Approval of Resolution 2014-04 
 
 PRESENTER: Teri Downing 
 
 
STAFF REPORT: 
 
On April 19, 2012 the CDA purchased the foreclosed residential property at 823 St. Lawrence for 
$20,000 with NSP3 funds.  The CDA spent approximately $120,000 on rehabilitation costs. 
 
The property was originally a two unit, but was rehabbed into a 4-bedroom house. The house was 
listed at $69,900 and has been for sale for three months.  The offer being presented today is for 
$68,000 to an income-eligible buyer.  The original offer had a contingency for a “manufacturer 
warranty”. However, the NSP Real Estate Agent advised that a home warranty would be more 
appropriate in order to encompass all appliances because each appliance has a different 
manufacturer warranty. Please see attached offer.   
 
The CDA countered, accepting all conditions of the original offer, except the manufacturer 
warranty which was changed to a “home warranty”.  A one-year home warranty is typical for 
sellers to provide in the sale of homes today.  
 
 
STAFF RECOMENDATION: 
 
City staff recommends that the Community Development Authority approve Resolution 2014-04. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
WB-11 Residential Offer to Purchase and Resolution 2014-04 
 



 
 

 
RESOLUTION 2014-04 

ACCEPTING AN OFFER TO PURCHASE FOR 823 St. LAWRENCE AVE. 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Community Development Authority is responsible for implementation 
and oversight of the Neighborhood Stabilization program; and 
 

WHEREAS, the property at 823 St. Lawrence Ave. has been renovated and is ready for 
resale; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Community Development Authority has received the attached offer to 
purchase from the property. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Community Development Authority 
accepts the attached offer and authorizes the Executive Director to execute all documents 
related to this transaction. 
 

Adopted this 26th day of February, 2014 
 
 

  
Thomas M. Johnson, Chairman 
Community Development Authority 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Julie Christensen, Executive Director 
 
 
  
 




















































	CDA Agenda - 02-26-14.pdf
	1-29-2014 minutes.pdf
	4a-Activity_Report_January_14.pdf
	4a-Beloit Housing Authority EOP Stats.pdf
	4a-Demographic Report.pdf
	4b-Budget Report to Board 01 14.pdf
	4b-TRIP.pdf
	4c-Staff report SEMAP 2013.2.pdf
	4c-Resolution 2014-03 SEMAP.pdf
	4c-SEMAP.pdf
	5a-Final Staff Report.pdf
	5a-Staff Report & Resolution- Sale of 823 St. Lawrence Ave..pdf
	REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
	On April 19, 2012 the CDA purchased the foreclosed residential property at 823 St. Lawrence for $20,000 with NSP3 funds.  The CDA spent approximately $120,000 on rehabilitation costs.
	The property was originally a two unit, but was rehabbed into a 4-bedroom house. The house was listed at $69,900 and has been for sale for three months.  The offer being presented today is for $68,000 to an income-eligible buyer.  The original offer h...
	The CDA countered, accepting all conditions of the original offer, except the manufacturer warranty which was changed to a “home warranty”.  A one-year home warranty is typical for sellers to provide in the sale of homes today.
	Thomas M. Johnson, Chairman


	823 St. Lawrence - Offer to Purchase (2-2014).pdf
	823 St. Lawrence - Counter Offer (2-2014).pdf


